
S:\Agendas\Plan Commission\2019\May 21, 2019 Agenda.doc 

AGENDA FOR THE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
Date and Time: Tuesday, May 21, 2019, 5:15 PM 
Location:  Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, Wisconsin 
Plan Comm Notices: Mayor Palm, P. Wedekind, D. Thurow, R. Franzen, P.Liston, J. O’Neill, T. Kolb, 

D. Marshall 
Others Noticed: T. Pinion, E. Geick, E. Truman, Scott Hewitt, Dan Goff, Duane Zawistowski, Brian 

Zawistowski, Library, and Media.  
 
PETITIONERS OR REPRESENTATIVES MUST BE PRESENT OR SUBJECT WILL NOT BE HEARD BY THE 
COMMISSION! 
 

1. Call to Order 

a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 

b. Roll Call 

c. Approve agenda. 

d. Approve April 16, 2019 meeting minutes. 
 
2. Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for 

Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.) 
 
3. New Business 

 
a. Review Condominium Plat for a 7-unit single-family residential development on a 2.46-acre parcel on the north 

side of Inverness Trail for Vintage Investments, LLC. 

 
b. Review signage for DEZ Arms 

 
c. Consideration of an amendment to the Zoning Code to add Pet Stores to allowable permitted uses in the B-1 

Downtown Business, B-2 Neighborhood Business, B-3 Highway-Oriented Business, and I-4 Planned 
Industrial/Business districts and creation of a corresponding Licensing Provision to Chapter 12 of the General Code 
of Ordinances. 

 
 

 
4. Adjournment         Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee 
               Agenda prepared by Kris Jackson, 355-2730, Ext. 7309 

           Agenda Posted by Donna Munz on May 17, 2019 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that any person who has a qualifying as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at 
the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk, 101 south Blvd., or phone 355-2700, during regular business hours at least 48 
hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo who are not members of the above 
Council, committee, commission or board may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information.  However, no formal action will be taken by any 
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice. 

 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Members noticed must notify the person who prepared 
agenda (see below) at least 24 hours before the meeting 
as to whether they will not be able to attend this 
meeting. 



 

 

Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting April 16, 2019 

 

Call to Order – Phil Wedekind called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM. 

 

Roll Call – Present were Phil Wedekind, Dennis Thurow, Roy Franzen, Pat Liston, Jim O’Neill, Tom Kolb, and Kate 

Fitzwilliams. 

 

Also in attendance were Administrator Geick, Tom Pinion, Alison & Mike Taber  

 

Call to Order 

a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Wedekind noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 

b. Agenda Approval: It was moved by ONeill, seconded by Franzen to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried 

unanimously.  

c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by Liston, seconded by Kolb to approve the minutes of the February 19, 2019 meeting. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Commission 

action if recognized by the presiding officer.) –There were no speakers.   

 

New Business 

a. Review and approve signage plan for the proposed retail firearms store at 1223 South Blvd. – Pinion said he received any 

email today stating that something came up and the Zawistowskis’ were unable to attend the meeting.  It was moved by 

Kolb, seconded by Liston to postpone this request until the May Plan Commission meeting. On roll call vote for the 

motion – Ayes – Thurow, Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, and Wedekind. Nay – 0, motion carried 7-0. 

 

b. Request by Alison Taber, d/b/a/ Tuttle Heights LLC, to review a conceptual development plan in accordance with Step 2 
of the PUD Process to subdivide the existing property (1425/1427 Tuttle Street & 522/624 13 th Street) and change the 
underlying zoning to R-3 One to Four Family Multi-Family Residential – Pinion presented the background for this request. 
He said that the owners purchased the Heritage Heights property which is located on NE corner of Albert and Tuttle, it 
consists of two buildings, one that faces Tuttle Street, and the other that has a driveway on 13th Street. These two buildings 
were built in 1973; building permits were issued within a couple months of each other and were built on a single tax 
parcel. Mr. and Mrs. Taber purchased the property in 2016 and are looking to sell them individually. The Tabers would 
like to create a property line between the two buildings. Pinion said that mysteriously the property is zoned R-1A, and he 
thought it was zoned R-2, and when the major rezoning was done in 2004, it fell into R-1A. He said that technically with 
the single-family zoning, the property would be a legal nonconforming use because it is more than a single-family home. 
He said there are three units in the Tuttle Street building, and four units I the 13th Street building. He said the appropriate 
zoning category would be R-3, which could be done. He irrespective of the zoning classification, if the land is divided, the 
buildings cannot comply with the side yard and rear yard setbacks, which is what creates the need for a PUD to allow the 
reduced setbacks. Pinion said that the property owners would also need a CSM to separate the properties. Liston expressed 
concern regarding the number of PUDs coming before the Commission, which seems to create spot zoning. Alsion and 
Mike Taber introduced themselves to the Commission. It was the consensus of the Commission to move forward with the 
PUD process as requested. 

 

Adjournment - It was moved by Liston, seconded by Kolb to adjourn at 5:31 p.m. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee     



PLAN COMMISSION ITEM SUMMARY 
May 21, 2019 

 
 

SUBJECT:      REVIEW CONDOMINIUM PLAT FOR A 7-UNIT SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
DEVELOPMENT ON A 2.46-ACRE PARCEL ON THE NORTH SIDE OF INVERNESS TRAIL 
FOR VINTAGE INVESTMENTS, LLC. 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM A:   The Commission reviewed a Conceptual Plan for this project at the October 2018 meeting.  

At that time, it was explained that should this project proceed, the owners will prepare a formal Submittal in accordance 

with the Chapter 18 - Subdivision & Platting for careful review by the Commission at a future meeting.  That time is now.  

 

The City regulates Condominium Plats the same as Subdivision Plats.  The proposed project area was formerly an 

expansion area of the Greens Condominium, albeit with a lower density than originally planned.  The Condominium 

Declaration for that development included a deadline for future expansion, which has since lapsed.  Accordingly, the 

developer intends to create a new Condominium for this project.  Included in the packet is a location map of the subject 

property, the Condominium Plat and the corresponding legal documentation.  All rights for access to the property were 

reportedly conveyed to all affected properties, including the subject property, in perpetuity. 

 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Chapter 18 – Subdivision and Platting, I have found the Final Plat to be complete and have reviewed it for 
compliance with the ordinance.  
  

ACTION: Approve/Conditionally Approve / Deny the Condominium Plat of Vintage Investments, LLC and 

forward to Common Council for their consideration. 

 

 

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND APPROVE SIGNAGE PLAN FOR THE PROPOSED RETAIL FIREARMS 
STORE AT 1223 SOUTH BLVD.  

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM B:   The Plan Commission reviewed and approved the site plan for this development at 

the February 19th meeting with a condition that the signage plan be provided at a future date.  I have included 

the proposed signage plan in the packet for your consideration. The proposed signage conforms to the City’s 

Sign Code.    
 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 17.47 – Site Plan Review and Approval, I have found the application to be complete and reviewed it 
for compliance with the ordinance.   

ACTION:        Approve / Conditionally Approve / Deny Signage Plan 

 

SUBJECT:      CONSIDERATION OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE ZONING CODE TO ADD PET STORES 
TO ALLOWABLE PERMITTED USES IN THE B-1 DOWNTOWN BUSINESS, B-2 
NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS, B-3 HIGHWAY-ORIENTED BUSINESS, AND I-4 PLANNED 
INDUSTRIAL/BUSINESS DISTRICTS AND CREATION OF A CORRESPONDING 
LICENSING PROVISION TO CHAPTER 12 OF THE GENERAL CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM C:   This item is included on the Agenda pursuant to the discussion at the February 19th meeting 

pertaining to retail sales.  Following is an excerpt from those meeting minutes. 

 

“….but there was some concern expressed by some pertaining, specifically to the sale of wild animals. He said that if the 

Commission would like to make that an exclusion the definition of retail sales will have to be revised to reflect that 

exclusion, and then decide which districts, if any, retail sales and services as an allowable use. Franzen feels that Council 

should be asked as to define the terminology that should be used to define the non-sale of certain animals. Truman said 

that at one-time in the code it looks like there may have been a definition where some limitations on pet stores. She said 



that there is some language about a pet store license, but then do not find it anywhere else in the code. She said that as of 

right now there is nothing prohibiting the sale of any animal, including dogs, cats. She said that it is her understanding 

that there may be a retail pet store in the City that does sell puppies. She said that if that is something that the 

Commission would like the staff to look into more, and maybe examine other communities’ codes to see how they define or 

regulation pet stores, it could be done. It was the consensus of the Commission that this should be explored further and a 

clear definition is needed. Truman said that she would look at other communities’ codes to see if there is a licensing 

procedure and restrictions. She said she could provide a summary or talk to staff to see if they can come up with a draft 

ordinance, based on other communities’ codes.” 

 

The City Attorney, Police Chief and I have met to review this matter during the interim and the City Attorney has 

provided the information included in the Agenda Packet.  She plans to attend the meeting to address any questions or 

concerns. 

 

ACTION: Forward to Common Council for a Public Hearing to amend the Zoning Code with a recommendation to 

Approve/Conditionally Approve/or Deny the proposed amendment and create a corresponding licensing provision.   

 

 









1 

 

 

 

   
 

 

THIS DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM (this 

“Declaration”), is made this _____day of May, 2019, by 

Vintage Investments, LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability 

company (the “Declarant”) 

 

Section 1. 

Declaration 

 

Declarant hereby declares that it is the sole owner of 

a certain tract of land in the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, 

Wisconsin, together with all improvements located thereon 

and all easements, rights, and appurtenances pertaining 

thereto (the “Property”), described as follows:   

 

Being a part of Lot 1, Certified Survey Map No. 4537 as recorded in Volume 

24 of Certified Survey Maps, Pages 4537, 4537A and 4537B as Document No. 

761553 located in the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 

2 and the Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 1, Town 11 

North, Range 6 East, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin, described as 

follows: 

 

Commencing at the East Quarter of said Section 2;  

thence South 01°19’29” East along the East line of the Southeast Quarter of 

said Section 2,954.43 feet to a point in the North line of Lot 1, Certified 

Survey Map, No. 4537 and the point of beginning;  

thence continuing South 01°19’29” East along the East line of the Southeast 

Quarter of said Section 2, 27.79 feet to the Southwest corner of Lot 1, 

Certified Survey Map, No. 4229;  

thence North 88°39’52” East along the North line of said Lot 1, Certified 

Survey Map, No. 4537, 510.56 feet, to the Northwest corner of Unit 160, 

Inverness Golf Condominium; 

thence South 00°00’14” East along the West line of said Unit 160, 150.32 feet 

to a point in the North right-of-way line of Inverness Terrace Court and the 

Southwest corner od said Unit 160; 

 

 
Document Number 

DECLARATION  

OF  

CONDOMINIUM 

 
Document Title 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Recording Data 

Name and Return Address: 

Attorney James P. Heyn 

Pemberton & Englund Law Offices, LLC 

214 1st Street  

Baraboo, WI 53913 

 
Parcel Identification Numbers (PIN) 

 

206 2127-05210 



2 

 

thence North 88°46’46” West along the North right-of-way line of Inverness 

Terrace Court 210.24 feet; 

thence South 80°59’15” West along the North right-of-way line of Inverness 

Terrace Court, 165.92 feet; 

thence North 89°59’17” West along the North right-of-way line of Inverness 

Terrace Court, 302.93 feet; 

thence North 00°56’37” East along the East line of The Greens Condominium 

of Baraboo, 184.23 feet to appoint in the North line of said Lot 1, Certified 

Survey Map, No. 4537; 

thence North 88°47’13” East along the North line of said Lot 1, 162.982 feet 

to the point of beginning. 

Containing 108,226 square feet, (2.48 acres), more or less.  And being subject 

to servitudes and easements of use or record, if any.   

 

The Property is hereby submitted to the condominium form of ownership as provided in 

Chapter 703, Wisconsin Statutes (the “Act”) and this Declaration.  The Property is also described on 

the Condominium Plat which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

 

This Declaration shall run with the land and shall constitute benefits and burdens to the 

Declarant, its successors and assigns, and to all parties hereafter having any interest in the Property.  

 

 Section 2. 

 Name and Address 

 

2.1. Name.   The name of the condominium created by this Declaration is Vintage 

Condominiums (the “Condominium”).    

 

2.2. Address.  The address of the Condominium is 340 Inverness Terrace, Baraboo, WI 

53913. 

 

Section 3. 

Definition and Description of the Units 

3.1. Number.  Eight (8) residential condominium units are hereby declared in the 

Vintage Condominiums. 

 

3.2. Definition. A unit is a cubicle of air whose vertical boundaries shall be as set forth 

for such unit on the Condominium Plat, whose lower boundary is an imaginary horizontal plane 

located parallel to and 50 feet below the surface of the ground, extended to the vertical boundaries, 

and whose upper boundary is an imaginary horizontal plane located parallel to and 75 feet above the 

surface of the ground, extended to the vertical boundaries, intended for the private, individual, use of 

its owner and its owner for the construction and maintenance of a single family residence (hereinafter 

“Unit”).   

 



3 

 

3.3. Identification. The Units are as designated by numbers as shown in the 

Condominium Plat (i.e., Unit 1 to Unit 8).       

  

Section 4. 

Common Elements and Limited Common Elements 

 

4.1. Definition. Any “Unit Owner” shall mean a person, combination of persons, 

partnership, trust or corporation, who holds legal title to a Unit; provided, however, that in the event 

equitable ownership has been conveyed in the Unit by means of a land contract or other similar 

document, “Unit Owner” shall mean the land contract purchaser. 

 

4.2. Description of Common Elements.  The common elements (the “Common 

Elements”) consist of all of The Vintage Condominiums real property, real property interests, 

improvements and appurtenances as described in this Declaration, except the individual Units as 

described in Section 3.2, and shall include, without limitation, the land on which the Units are 

located and the following items as described on the Condominium Plat: 

 

 4.2.1. the private roadway and sidewalk, if any, extending from Inverness Terrace 

Court to that portion of a private roadway that is part of the Greens Condominium, and as further 

depicted on the Condominium Plat;   

 

 4.2.2. all walkways, utility services, utility lines and conduits, and those 

improvements, structures, and facilities constructed on the Common Elements and additions thereto 

in the future made by the Unit Owners (hereinafter described), or the Association of Unit Owners 

(hereinafter described). 

 

4.3. Ownership of Common Element and Limited Common Elements.  Each Unit 

Owner shall own a fee simple interest in his or her Unit.  Each Unit Owner shall be entitled to, and 

own, an undivided interest in the Common Elements and Limited Common Elements as tenants-in-

common with all other Unit Owners of the Property, and, except as otherwise limited in this 

Declaration, shall have the rights to use the Common Elements for all purposes incident to the use 

and occupancy of such uses permitted by this Declaration, which right shall be appurtenant to and 

run with the Owner’s Unit.   

 

4.4. Percentages. The undivided percentage interest in the Common Elements and 

Limited Common Elements appurtenant to each Unit shall be a percentage equal to one hundred 

divided by the total number of Units, to wit: each Unit’s percentage shall be 12.5%. 

 

4.5. Description of Limited Common Elements.   Limited Common Elements are those 

Common Elements reserved for the exclusive use and enjoyment of, or service to, one or more, but 

not all owners of Units.  Limited Common Elements reserved for the exclusive use of the Unit 

Owner or occupant of the unit to which they are appurtenant, to the exclusion of all other Unit 

Owners, include the following: 



4 

 

 

 4.5.1 patios, decks, sidewalks, and entryways, attached to, leading directly to or 

from, or adjacent to each Unit, and which are appurtenant to each Unit; 

 

 4.5.2 fixtures designed to serve a single Unit located contiguous to the Unit’s 

boundaries, are Limited Common Elements appertaining to that Unit; and 

 

 4.5.3  driveways immediately adjacent to garage doors are Limited Common 

Elements appurtenant to the Unit in which the garage is located. 

 

4.6. Use of Limited Common Elements.  The use of the Limited Common Elements 

shall be subject to the Associations Bylaws and any Rules and Regulations established by the 

Declarant, the Association, or Architectural Review Committee.   All Limited Common Elements 

appurtenant to a particular Unit shall be for the exclusive use of the owner or owners of such Unit.    

 

4.7. Entry by the Association. The Association or its agents may enter upon the 

Limited Common Elements for the purposes of street maintenance and repair, and constructing, 

maintaining, or repairing streetlights, and for the purposes of providing the maintenance of the 

Limited Common Elements as provided in Section 9.  

 

Section 5. 

Approvals be Declarant or Architectural Review Committee 

 

5.1. Submission of Plans.   After three (3) years from the date of the sale of the first Unit 

or thirty (30) days after the conveyance of seventy-five (75%) of the Common Elements to 

purchasers, whichever occurs first, the plans, specifications, site plans, and other matters to be 

submitted to the Declarant under this section, Section 6 and Section 7 must be submitted to the 

Architectural Review Committee.   

 

5.2. Architectural Review Committee.  The Architectural Review Committee shall 

consist of three persons, elected by the owners of a majority of the Units within the Property.  The 

Architectural Review Committee shall act by majority vote.  The election of the Architectural 

Review Committee shall be held annually on the first Monday in October at 8:00 o’clock p.m. at a 

site selected by the Declarant or the Architectural Review Committee.  In the event of the failure of 

the owners of a majority of the Units within the Property to elect a committee in any year, the most 

recently elected members shall continue to serve until successors are duly elected. 

 

5.3. Building Plans. The plans and specifications for all buildings and structures 

proposed to be erected or placed within any Unit Envelope or Limited Common Elements must be 

submitted to the Declarant, or the Architectural Review Committee, whichever is then applicable, for 

written approval as to the quality and durability of workmanship and materials, harmony of exterior 

design, including exterior colors, size, location with respect to topography, landscaping details, finish 



5 

 

grade elevation, and compliance with the City of Baraboo Zoning Code, as amended, specifically 

including but not limited to, §17.51(6)(a), (b), and (f), prior to commencement of construction.   

 

5.4. Approval of Builder. The prime contractor or builder to be hired for construction of 

each building and structure proposed to be erected or placed within any Unit or Limited Common 

element shall be approved in writing by the Declarant or Architectural Review Committee, whoever 

is then applicable, prior to the commencement of construction.  The approval of the Declarant or the 

Architectural Review Committee shall not be unreasonably withheld.  Such approval may be 

withheld for reasons such as the proposed contractor’s or builder’s financial status, business history 

and prospects, building reputation or any other reason which would be similarly relied upon by a 

reasonably prudent businessman then developing a condominium of single-family residences.   

 

5.5. Assignment of Approval Rights. The Declarant, for a period of three (3) years 

from the date of the sale of the first unit or thirty (30) days after the conveyance of seventy-five 

(75%) of the Units to purchasers, whichever occurs first, may elect to assign all of the Declarant’s 

rights to approve all of the items set forth in this section to the Architectural Review Committee.   

 

5.6 Approval by Nonaction. In the event the Declarant or Architectural Review 

Committee, whoever is then applicable, does not affirmatively approve or reject the plans, 

specifications, the prime contractor or builder, alterations, or any other matters which must be 

submitted to the Declarant or Architectural Review Committee, within forty-five (45) days after 

complete application materials have been submitted to the approving authority in writing, then such 

approval shall not be required in that instance.   

 

5.7. Waiver, Release, Amendment or Cancellation. The covenants, conditions, and 

restrictions set forth in this section, Section 6 and Section 7, or any part thereof, may be cancelled, 

released, amended, or waived in writing as to some or all of the buildings within the Property by an 

instrument signed by the Declarant and the owners of a majority of the Units within the Property, or 

if the Declarant has released or assigned the Declarant’s rights under section 5.5 as provided therein, 

then by an instrument in writing signed by the owners of a majority of the units within the Property.  

 

5.8. Standards.  In exercising any authority under this section, the Declarant or the 

Architectural Review Committee, whichever is then applicable, shall act in accordance with the 

following standards: 

 

 5.8.1. to assure the most appropriate development and improvement of the Property;  

 

 5.8.2. to protect each Unit Owner against improper uses by other Unit Owners;   

 

 5.8.3. to preserve the beauty of the Property;  

 

 5.8.4. to guard against the erection of poorly designed or poorly proportioned 

structures, or structures built of improper or unsuitable material, and to specifically comply with the 



6 

 

provisions of the City of Baraboo Zoning Code, as amended, specifically including but not limited 

to, §17.51(6)(a), (b) and (f); 

 

 5.8.5. to encourage and secure the erection of attractive, adequately sized buildings, 

which conform and harmonize in external design with other residential structures within the Property 

and which are properly located within the Unit in accordance with its topography, finished grade 

elevation, and as the Unit relates to other adjacent Units;  

 

 5.8.6. to provide for high quality improvements which will protect the investments 

of purchasers of Units.  

 

5.9. Limitation of Liability. The Declarant and the Architectural Review Committee 

shall not be liable for any loss suffered by any person on the basis of the approval or disapproval of 

any proposed use, plans, specifications, site plan, or any other matter, including any loss arising out 

of the negligence of the Declarant or Architectural Review Committee.   

 

Section 6. 

Unit Building and Use Restrictions  

 

6.1. Description of Buildings. There shall be eight (8) Units on the Property.   

 

6.2. Location of Buildings. Buildings shall be constructed and placed only within 

the Unit Envelopes shown on the Condominium Plat.  No accessory buildings shall be placed on any 

Unit, unless attached to the residence with the advance written approval of the Declarant or 

Architectural Review Committee, whichever is then applicable.  

 

6.3. Building Restrictions. Buildings placed, constructed, or to be constructed on 

the Property shall in each instance comply with each of the following conditions and restrictions: 

 

 6.3.1 Impervious Surface Area Limitation.  The total surface area of impervious 

surfaces, including but not limited to, buildings, paved walkways and driveways, within the Units on 

the Property, shall not exceed 24,000 square feet.  Units 1, and Units 3-8 are each initially allocated 

3,000 square feet of impervious surface area.  Unit 2 is initially allocated 6,000 square feet of 

impervious surface area.    

 

 6.3.2. Garages.  All residences constructed on the Property must have an attached 

garage and such garage must contain not less than two (2) nor more than three (3) automobile garage 

stalls, but the maximum limitation may be waived by the Declarant or Architectural Review 

Committee, whichever is then applicable.   

 

 6.3.3. Previously Erected Buildings.  No building previously erected elsewhere may 

be moved onto the Property, except new prefabricated construction which has been approved by the 

Declarant or Architectural Review Committee, whichever is then applicable.   



7 

 

 

 6.3.4. Approval of Alterations.  No alteration in the exterior appearance of any 

building erected or placed within the Property, including but not limited to, exterior remodeling and 

the construction of patios, decks, swimming pools, Jacuzzis, walk-ways and driveways, shall be 

made without the prior written approval of the Declarant or Architectural Review Committee, 

whichever is then applicable.  

 

 6.3.5. Antennas and Satellite Dishes.  No visible exterior antennas will be allowed.  

Satellite dishes no larger than 2 feet in diameter shall be permitted on any Unit within the Property.  

With respect to placement of satellite dishes that are 2 feet in diameter or less, each Unit Owner 

should act in a manner which preserves the value of the Unit Owner’s property and that of his or her 

neighbor’s.  Satellite dishes should be placed in a location which is as non-obstructive as possible, 

provided that a quality signal can be received and unreasonable costs are not required.  If a Unit 

Owner can locate a dish at the rear of the Unit without delaying installation or significantly increase 

costs and still obtain a quality signal, the Unit Owner should do so.  Installation companies should be 

told to proceed with these policies in mind.  The provisions of this section shall not apply if such 

application would violate any applicable state or federal laws.   

 

 6.3.6. Signs.  No signs of any type shall be displayed to the public view on any Unit 

within the Property without the prior written consent of the Declarant or Architectural Review 

Committee, whichever is then applicable.  

 

 6.3.7. Conformity with Applicable Laws.  All building and structures placed or 

constructed on the Property or within the Units shall conform with all applicable governmental codes 

and regulations. 

 

 6.3.8. Temporary Residences.  No trailer, basement, tent, shack, garage, barn or any 

part thereof, shall ever be used as a residence, temporary or permanent, within the Property or within 

the Units, nor shall any residence be of a temporary character. 

 

 6.3.9. Roofs.  All residences erected on the Property shall have a minimum roof 

pitch of not less than 6/12 pitch, and shall have architectural dimensional shingles or cedar shake 

shingles.  A variance from the minimum roof pitch requirement may be granted by the Declarant or 

Architectural Review Committee, whoever is then applicable, in their discretion.   

 

 6.3.10. Improvement Exterior Restrictions. All residences erected on the Property 

shall have exteriors of brick, stucco, or natural wood.  No residence located on the Property shall 

have exteriors of vinyl or aluminum siding.  All eves, soffits, overhangs, gutters, and downspouts 

shall be made of aluminum.  Except for the restriction of no vinyl or aluminum siding, a variance 

from the requirements imposed by this paragraph may be granted by the Declarant or Architectural 

Review Committee, whichever is then applicable, in their discretion, but shall in all cases be in 

conformity with the City of Baraboo Zoning Code, as amended, §17.51(6)(b).  

 



8 

 

 6.3.11. Sports Courts or like facilities.  No Unit Owner may construct a sports court, 

or other similar structure anywhere within the Limited Common Elements or Units.  This restriction 

does not prohibit the installation of one basketball hoop within the driveway of serving the Unit.   

 

6.4. Restrictions on Use of Units. The use of the Units shall in each instance 

comply with each of the following conditions and restrictions: 

 

 6.4.1. Single Family Use.  All Units shall be used for single family residential 

purposes only.  No building or structure shall be erected, altered, or placed within the Units other 

than a dwelling for the use and occupancy of a single family only.  

 

 6.4.2. Animals.  Commercial animal boarding, kenneling or treatment is expressly 

prohibited whether for free or not.  No more than two (2) domestic animals may be kept in any Unit 

within the Property. 

 

 6.4.3. Nuisances.  No noxious or offensive trade or activity shall be carried on, nor 

shall anything be done which may be or will become a nuisance to the neighborhood in any Unit 

within the Property.  

 

6.5. Time for Commencement and Completion of Construction.  

 

 6.5.1. Commencement. Construction shall be commenced by the Unit Owner 

(or any successors or assigns) on all Units within the Property within one (1) year from the date of 

the land contract or deed by which such owner received an interest in the Unit involved from 

Declarant.  If no construction is commenced by owner (or any successors or assigns) within such 

one-year period, the Declarant shall have the option, exercisable at any time after the expiration of 

such one-year period, whether the unit is then owned by owner or successors or assigns, to have said 

Unit conveyed to the Declarant at the original sales price at which the owner acquired such Unit from 

Declarant, free and clear of any liens and encumbrances created by the act or default of the owner or 

any other party than the Declarant, with taxes and installments on special assessments for the year in 

which the conveyance occurs being prorated as of the date of such conveyance.  Declarant may waive 

its rights under this section in writing, in its discretion.   

 

 6.5.2. Completion.  Construction of all buildings within the Units shall be completed 

within six (6) months after issuance of a building permit for the respective building. 

 

Section 7. 

Limited Common and Unit Exterior Element Restrictions 

 

7.1. Application. The provisions of this Section 7 apply to the Limited Common 

Elements and, where applicable, unit exteriors which shall be defined as any portion of a Unit not 

enclosed with a building or structure (“Unit Exteriors”).  

 



9 

 

7.2. Bylaws and Rules. In addition to the restrictions set forth in this section, the 

manner of use of the Limited Common Elements and Unit Exteriors shall be governed by the Bylaws 

of, and such rules and regulations as may be established by, the Association, and no Unit Owner 

shall landscape, obstruct or damage any Limited Common Element, or permit such, in any manner 

contrary to this section, the Bylaws, and the rules and regulations.  

 

7.3 Driveways. Driveways may be placed within the Limited Common Elements, by 

the Unit Owner at the Unit Owner’s expense, appurtenant to the owner’s Unit.  Driveways must be 

concrete, but this requirement may be waived by the Declarant or the Architectural Review 

Committee, whichever is then applicable, in the event of labor strikes, concrete unavailability or 

other circumstances not within the control of the Unit Owner, which prevent or delay the installation 

of a concrete driveway. 

 

7.4. Accessory Buildings and Structures. No accessory buildings, including 

storage sheds, are permitted within the Limited Common Elements or Unit Exteriors.  No accessory 

structures are permitted within the Limited Common Elements, except a mailbox, a driveway and 

entrance pillars without the advance, written approval of the Declarant or the Architectural Review 

Committee, whichever is then applicable.   

 

7.5. Parking and Storage of Vehicles. Parking of vehicles of any kind (including but 

not limited to commercial or service vehicles, owned or operated by residents, boats, travel trailers, 

mobile homes, campers, and other recreational vehicles) within the Property is prohibited on any 

Limited Common Elements and Unit Exteriors, except that regularly used personal passenger 

vehicles may be parked in driveways.  All other vehicles may be kept only in garages.  This section 

shall not prohibit the temporary parking or storage of such vehicles for the purpose of loading and 

unloading at the Unit at which parked, for a period not to exceed twenty-four (24) hours.   

 

7.6. Nuisances. No noxious or offensive trade or activity shall be carried on, nor shall 

anything be done which may be or will become a nuisance to the neighborhood, on any Limited 

Common Elements or Unit Exteriors within the Property.  This shall not be construed to prevent a 

family garden or orchard, provided that all vegetable gardens and orchards shall be located in back or 

side yards within the Unit.  

 

7.7. Signs. No signs of any type shall be displayed to public view on the Limited 

Common Elements or Unit Exteriors without the prior written consent of the Declarant or the 

Architectural Review Committee, whichever is then applicable, except:   

 

 7.7.1. lawn signs of not more than four (4) square feet in size on Limited Common 

Elements or Unit Exteriors advertising the Unit where located for sale, and  

 

 7.7.2. signs of any size displayed by the Declarant as part of the Declarant’s 

marketing of the Units within the Property. 

 



10 

 

7.8. Fences. The installation of any fence or walls of any kind is prohibited without 

the approval of the Declarant or the Architectural Review Committee, whichever is then applicable.  

 

7.9. Landscaping Requirements.   

 

 7.9.1.  Existing Vegetation.  No existing vegetation within the Limited Common 

Elements or Unit Exteriors, including trees of a diameter of three (3) inches or greater, shall be 

destroyed or removed except as approved in writing by the Declarant or the Architectural Review 

Committee, whichever is then applicable.  In the event such vegetation is removed or destroyed 

without approval, the Declarant or Architectural Review Committee, whichever is then applicable, 

may require the replanting or replacement of same, and the cost thereof shall be borne by the Unit 

Owner.  

 

 7.9.2. Landscaping Requirements. A Unit Owner shall, at its expense, provide the 

landscaping for the Limited Common Elements and Unit Exterior as part of the original construction 

of all improvements to a Unit.  In addition, a Unit Owner, with the written approval of the Declarant 

or the Architectural Review Committee, whichever is then applicable, as provided in Section 5, 

install, upgrade, change or improve the landscaping within the Limited Common Elements and Unit 

Exterior at the Unit Owner’s expense any time completion of the improvements on the Unit.   

 

 7.9.3. Maintenance of Limited Common Elements and Unit Exteriors.  All areas of 

Limited Common Elements and Unit Exteriors not used as a lawn or under cultivation as a garden 

shall have a cover crop or be so cultivated or tended as to keep such areas free from noxious weeds.  

The Association shall be responsible for keeping such areas in good order and repair and free of 

debris, including, but not limited to, the mowing of all lawns, and the pruning of all trees and 

shrubbery all in a manner and with such frequency as in consistent with good property management.  

The Association’s expense for such maintenance shall be assessed to the applicable Unit as provided 

in section 9.2.  Each Unit Owner irrevocably grants an easement of ingress and egress, over and 

above the Unit Exteriors, to allow the Association, or its agents, access for the purposes of such 

maintenance.   

 

7.10. Grading and Elevation Requirements.  

 

 7.10.1. Site Plans. The elevation of Limited Common Elements and Unit 

Exteriors shall not be changed so as to materially affect the surface elevation or grade of any adjacent 

portions of the Property.  A copy of all grading, landscaping, and site plans shall be kept by the 

Declarant or the Architectural Review Committee for the benefit of other Unit purchasers in planning 

their individual elevations.  Violations of the grading or site plans as submitted shall give either the 

Declarant or Architectural Review Committee, whichever is then applicable, or any adjacent Unit 

Owner within the Property, a cause of action against the person violating such grading or site plans 

for injunctive relief or damage as appropriate.  No earth, rock, gravel, or clay shall be excavated or 

removed from any Limited Common Elements or Unit Exteriors within the Property without the 

approval of the Declaration or Architectural Review Committee, whichever is then applicable.   



11 

 

 

 7.10.2. Drainage Swales. No Unit Owner shall grade or obstruct any drainage 

swale which is in existence at the time of development by such Unit Owner, so as to impede the flow 

of drainage water from other Units across such swale.  Any Unit Owner who grades, obstructs or 

alters any drainage swale, which is in existence at the time of such Unit Owner’s development, shall 

be required to repair or restore such drainage swale as such Unit Owner’s sole expense. 

 

7.11. Time for Completion. Landscaping (including grading, installation of sod and 

seeding) and paving of any driveway within the Limited Common Elements or Unit Exteriors shall 

be completed within ninety (90) days of completion of construction of the residence provided 

weather conditions so allow.  If such landscaping is delayed due to matters beyond the control of the 

Unit Owner, the time for completion shall be extended by the period of such delay.  The cost of all 

such improvements shall be the responsibility of the Unit Owner.  

 

Section 8. 

Association of Unit Owners 

 

8.1. Membership, Duties and Obligations. All Unit Owners shall be entitled and 

required to be a member of an association of Unit Owners to be known as the Vintage 

Condominiums Association, Ltd. (the “Association”) which shall be responsible for carrying out the 

purposes of this Declaration, including the management and control of the Common Elements, the 

Limited Common Elements and the Unit Exteriors.  Such Association shall be incorporated as a non-

profit, non-stock, corporation under the laws of the State of Wisconsin.  Each Unit Owner and the 

tenants and permitted users of the Units, Common Elements and Limited Common Elements shall 

abide by and be subject to all of the rules, regulations, duties, and obligations of the Declaration and 

the Bylaws and rules and regulations of the Association.  

 

8.2. Voting Rights. Each Unit shall be entitled to receive one vote at meetings of 

the Association.  If title to a Unit is held by more than one person, only one vote shall exist for that 

Unit.  Voting rights may not be split, and must be voted by one person pursuant to the Bylaws.  A 

Unit Owner of more than one Unit shall be entitled to vote for each Unit owned by him.  The 

affirmative vote of a majority of the votes in the Association present in person or by proxy at any 

meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Association, pursuant to the Bylaws.  

The Declarant shall be entitled to cast the vote or votes pertaining to any Unit or Units declared as 

part of the condominium but not yet sold until such time as the respective Units are sold by Declarant 

or its successors or assigns.  The respective rights, qualifications, and obligations of the members 

shall be as set forth in the Bylaws of the Association.   

 

8.3. Declarant Control. Notwithstanding any other provisions herein contained, 

Declarant, its successors and assigns, shall have the right at its option to appoint and remove the 

members of the Board of Directors and officers of the Association and to amend the Bylaws or rules 

and regulation of the Association, until the earlier of:  (a) three (3) years from the date of the first 

sale of a Unit by Declarant, (b) thirty (30) days after the conveyance of seventy-five (75) percent of 



12 

 

the Units to purchasers by Declarant, or (c) until such earlier time as may be determined by 

Declarant, subject in each case to provisions of the Act.  Each Unit Owner in Vintage 

Condominiums shall be deemed by acceptance of any deed or land contract to any Unit to agree, 

approve, and consent to the right of Declarant to so control the Association.  

 

8.4. Association Authority. The Association shall have and exercise all the powers 

enumerated in the Wisconsin Condominium Ownership Act and the Wisconsin Non-Stock 

Corporation Law, to the extent not inconsistent with the Condominium Ownership Act, or the 

Declaration, as well as all powers contained in the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the 

Association, as set forth therein. 

 

8.5. Association Personnel. The Association may obtain and pay for the services of 

any person or entity to manage its affairs to the extent it deems advisable and may hire such other 

personnel as it shall determine to be necessary or advisable for the proper operation of the 

condominium.  The Association may contract for common services or utilities as may be required for 

each Unit.    

 

8.6. Association Records. The Association shall maintain and have available current 

copies of this Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Association, the 

Condominium Plat, any rules or regulations affecting Vintage Condominiums and the Association’s 

books, records, and financial statements, for inspection during normal business hours by Unit 

Owners or by holders, insurers or guarantors of first mortgage secured by a condominium Units in 

Vintage Condominiums.  Upon written request, the Association shall provide a written financial 

statement for the preceding fiscal year to any such holder, insurer or guarantor.  

 

Section 9. 

Repairs and Maintenance 

 

9.1. Units. Each Unit Owner shall be responsible for the maintenance, repair, and 

replacement of all improvements constructed within the Unit (including the physical exterior of the 

building constructed within the Unit, water and sewer laterals, electrical, heating, and air 

conditioning systems, including any ducts, vents, wires, and cable conduits serving such Unit).  Each 

Unit shall at all times be kept in good condition and repair, and in a clean and sanitary condition; 

including the interior and exterior parts of any improvements constructed within the Unit and all 

equipment, fixtures and appurtenances associated with the improvements.  Except as provided in 

section 9.2, each Unit Owner shall be responsible for decorating, painting and maintenance which 

may at any time be necessary to maintain the good appearance and condition of his or her Unit; 

including maintenance, repair and upkeep of all additions, improvements, alterations and changes 

made by them to the Unit.  If any Unit or portion of a Unit for which a Unit Owner is responsible 

falls into disrepair so as to create a dangerous, unsafe, unsightly, or unattractive condition, or a 

condition that results in damage to the Common Elements, the Association, upon fifteen (15) days’ 

prior written notice to the Unit Owner of such Unit, shall have the right to correct such condition or 

to restore the Unit to its condition existing prior to the disrepair, or the damage or destruction if such 



13 

 

was the cause of the disrepair, and to enter into such Unit for the purpose of doing so, and the Unit 

Owner of such Unit shall promptly reimburse the Association for the cost thereof.  All amounts due 

for such work shall be paid within ten (10) days after receipt of written demand therefor, or the 

amounts may, at the option of the Association, be levied against the Unit as a Special Assessment 

under Section 14.  

 

9.2. Common Elements, Limited Common Elements and Unit Exteriors. The 

Association shall be responsible for the management and control of the Common Elements, Limited 

Common Elements and the mowing and snowplowing of the Unit Exteriors and shall cause the same 

to be kept in good clean, attractive, and sanitary condition, order and repair.  The Association shall 

be responsible for providing snow and ice removal to, and the maintenance of, all sidewalks, 

driveways built by the Unit Owners, private streets, and parking areas built in the Limited Common 

Elements and Unit Exteriors; for the maintenance repair, and replacement of all sidewalks, 

bicycle/cart paths and all outdoor amenities located in the Common Elements and Limited Common 

Elements serving all the Units in the Property; and for the mowing of all lawns located within the 

Common Elements, Limited Common Elements and the Unit Exteriors.  This shall include all repair, 

maintenance, and replacement of any utility lines, electric, sewer and water supply systems, easement 

areas for which the Association has responsibility under any easement agreements, and all roads 

which are a part of the Property.  Any maintenance or repairs that have not been expressly assigned 

to the Association pursuant to this Declaration shall be the responsibility of the Unit Owner. All 

expenses of maintenance under this paragraph of the Common Elements shall be a common expense 

of the Association.  All expenses of the Limited Common Elements and Unit Exteriors shall be the 

expense of the relevant Unit.  The Association shall have full control and approval rights over all 

additions, improvements, and alterations to Common Elements.  In the event any repair or 

maintenance of the Common Elements, Limited Common Elements or Unit Exteriors is necessitated 

by reason of the negligence of a Unit Owner or the guest, tenant, licensee, or agent of a Unit Owner, 

such expense shall be charged and specially assessed against the responsible Unit Owner.  

 

9.3. Prohibition Against Changes by Owner. A Unit Owner shall not, without first 

obtaining the written consent of the Association, make or permit to make any alterations, additions, 

changes, or improvement in or to any Common Elements.  A Unit Owner shall not, without first 

obtaining the written consent of the Declarant or Architectural Review Committee, whoever is then 

applicable, make or permit to be made any alterations, additions, changes, or improvements in or to 

any Limited Common Elements, Unit Exteriors or Units.  Such consent may be given upon such 

terms and conditions as the Association, the Declarant, or the Architectural Review Committee 

(whoever is applicable) in their discretion deem appropriate, provided that in no event shall any 

change or alteration impede or interfere with the use and enjoyment of any other Unit or 

appurtenances.  A Unit Owner shall not perform, or allow to be performed, any act or work which 

will impair the structural safety of the Property, or impair any easement or property right, without the 

prior written consent of the Association, the Declarant, or the Architectural Review Committee, 

whichever is applicable. 

 



14 

 

9.4. Entry for Repairs. The Association may at any time, for any reason, and without 

notice, at reasonable times and under reasonable conditions, enter into any Limited Common 

Element or Unit Exterior when necessary in connection with any maintenance, construction or repair, 

or for other matters, which the Association is responsible.  

 

Section 10. 

Reconstruction Upon Destruction or Other Events 

 

10.1. Units. In the event of a partial or total damage or destruction to a building or 

structure within a Unit, the repair and restoration of the same shall be the responsibility of the Unit 

Owner, utilizing insurance upon the Unit maintained by the Unit Owner or otherwise.  On 

reconstruction, the design, plan and specifications of any building shall be subject to the approval of 

the Declarant or Architectural Review Committee, whichever is then applicable, the same as if the 

building or structure were being built in the first instance.  

 

10.2. Common Elements. In the event of a partial or total damage or destruction or other 

event preventing use as previously contemplated of any improvements to the Common Elements, 

such shall be repaired and rebuilt as soon as practicable and substantially to the same design, plan 

and specifications as originally built, so as to be compatible with the remainder of the condominium. 

 The proceeds of any insurance provided by the Association and collected for such damage or 

destruction shall be available to the Association for repair or reconstruction, as provided in section 

11.2.  However, if the repair or reconstruction of the damage or destruction would exceed available 

insurance proceeds, within 90 days of the date of the damage or destruction, the Association may 

determine not to rebuild or repair by written consent of at least 75% of the votes in the Association 

(such written consent is not effective unless approved by the mortgagees of the voting Units, if any). 

 In such event, the Property shall be subject to an action for partition and shall be partitioned 

pursuant to §703.18 of the Wisconsin Statutes, providing for distribution of net proceeds of sale of 

the Property and net proceeds of insurance in proportion to the undivided percentage ownership 

interests in the Common Element and in accordance with the priority of interests in each Unit. 

 

On reconstruction, the design, plan, and specification of any improvements or Common 

Elements may vary from that of the original upon approval of the Association.  If it is determined to 

repair and rebuild, all costs of repair or reconstruction in excess of available insurance proceeds shall 

be a common expense, and the Association shall have the right to levy assessments as a common 

expense against all Unit Owners to the extent that the proceeds of any insurance collected are 

insufficient to pay the estimated or actual costs of repair or reconstruction.  

 

Section 11. 

Insurance 

 

11.1. Units. The individual Unit Owners shall provide and maintain fire and broad form 

extended coverage insurance on their Units and any buildings and accessory structures in an amount 



15 

 

not less than the full replacement value thereof from time to time.  Premiums for all such insurance 

shall be the responsibility of the Unit Owner and shall not be a common expense.  

 

11.2. Common Elements. The Association shall provide and maintain fire and broad form 

extended coverage insurance on the Common Elements and any portion thereof which are of the 

Property in an amount not less than the full replacement value thereof from time to time.  Such 

insurance shall be obtained in the name of the Association as trustee for each of the Unit Owners and 

their respective mortgagees in the percentages established within this Declaration, as their interests 

may appear.  Said premiums shall be a common expense. 

 

In the event of partial or total destruction of any such improvement and the repair or 

reconstruction of same in accordance with section 10.2 the proceeds of such insurance shall be paid 

to the Association as trustee to be applied to the cost thereof.  If it is determined not to reconstruct or 

repair, then the insurance proceeds together with the net proceeds of sale, shall be distributed to the 

Unit Owners and their mortgagees, if any, as their respective interests may appear, in the manner 

provided by the Act.   

 

11.3. Liability Insurance. The Board of Directors shall also provide public liability 

insurance covering the Common Elements with respect to all claims commonly insured against, and 

appropriate with regard to all activities conducted on the Property, in such amounts as may be 

determined at the discretion of the Board of Directors from time to time.  The Board of Directors 

may also provide workman’s compensation insurance, directors’ and officer’s liability insurance and 

fidelity bonds on such officers and employees in such amounts and with such coverage as is 

determined by the Board of Directors to be necessary or advisable from time to time.  Said premiums 

shall be a common expense. 

 

11.4. Terms of Insurance. To the extent possible, all insurance shall provide that the 

insurer waives its rights of subrogation as to any claim against the Unit Owners, the Association, and 

their respective agents, invitees, and guests, and that the insurance cannot be canceled, invalidated, 

nor suspended on account of conduct of any one or more Unit Owners, or the Association, or their 

agents, invitees and guests, without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the Association giving it 

opportunity to cure the defect within that time.  The amount of protection and the types of hazards to 

be covered shall be reviewed by the Board of Directors at least annually and the amount of coverage 

may be increased or decreased at any time it is deemed necessary as determined by the Board of 

Directors to conform to the requirements of full insurable value.  

 

Section 12. 

Liability for Common, Limited Common Elements and Unit Exteriors Expenses 

 

The costs of administration of the Association, insurance, repair, maintenance, replacement, 

and other expenses of Common Elements, Limited Common Elements and Unit Exteriors, including 

professional management services and other personnel, snow and ice control, and repair and 

maintenance of landscaping, walkways, and roads shall be paid for by the Association.  The 



16 

 

Association shall make assessments against the Unit Owners and the Units for the expenses of 

maintaining the Common Elements in accordance with the percentage of the undivided interest in the 

Common Elements relating to each Unit, in the manner provided in the Bylaws of the Association.  

The Association shall also make assessments against the Unit Owner and the Units for the expenses 

of maintaining the Limited Common Elements and Unit Exteriors directly to the Unit that the same 

is related.  No Unit Owner may exempt the Unit Owner’s ownership from liability for the Unit 

Owner’s contribution toward the common expenses by waiver of the use or enjoyment of the 

Common Elements, Limited Common Elements or Unit Exteriors, or services or by abandonment of 

his Unit.  No conveyance shall relieve the Unit Owner-grantor or the Unit of such liability, and the 

Unit Owner shall be joint, severally, and personally liable along with the Unit Owner’s grantee in 

any such conveyance for any expenses as provided herein incurred up to the date of the sale, until all 

expenses charged to the Unit Owner’s Unit have been paid.   

 

All assessments, when due, shall immediately become a personal debt of the Unit Owner and 

also a lien, until paid, against the Unit to which charged, as provided in the Act.  Assessments shall 

be made against the Unit Owners and the Units at the beginning of each fiscal year of the 

Association to meet estimated common expenses of the Association for the ensuing year; however, if 

the prorated and paid in installments, the assessments shall not be considered due until the respective 

installment payment dates.  In the event of delinquency in payment, the Association may assess 

penalties and interest, and may accelerate annual assessments remaining unpaid with respect to such 

delinquent Unit for purposes of collection or foreclosure action by the Association.  The Unit Owner 

shall be responsible for any costs of the Association incurred in the collection of that Unit Owner’s 

delinquent assessments, as set forth in the Bylaws of the Association.  

 

Section 13. 

Mortgagees 

 

13.1. Notice.  Any holder of a recorded mortgage or any vendor under a recorded 

land contract encumbering a Unit (the “Mortgagee”) that has so requested of the Association in 

writing, received by the Association’s agent for service of process, shall be entitled to receive notice 

of the following matters: 

 

 13.1.1. Default or Delinquency. Written notice as to any default or delinquency 

in the performance of the individual Unit Owner who is the Mortgagee’s mortgagor as to any 

obligation under the Condominium documents, which default or delinquency is not corrected within 

thirty (30) days after written notice of said default or delinquency by the Association to said 

mortgagor.   

 

 13.1.2. Proposed Amendments. Written notice of the call of any meeting of the 

membership or the Board of Directors of the Association to be held for the purpose of considering 

any proposed amendment to the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation of the Association, or the 

Bylaws of the Association.   

 



17 

 

 13.1.3. Damage or Destruction. Written notice of any damage or destruction to 

the Common Elements of the Condominium, including any building structure, fixtures, and 

equipment, which are a part of the Common Elements, which is an aggregate amount, exceeds 

$10,000.00, at such time as such damage or destruction is known to the Board of Directors.  

 

Section 14. 

Rights of Action; Failure of Association to Insist on Strict Performance Not Waiver 

 

14.1. Rights of Action. If any Unit Owner fails to comply with this Declaration or the 

Bylaws or decisions made by the Declarant, the Architectural Review Committee, or the Association, 

the Declarant, the Architectural Review Committee, or the Association, or any other Unit Owner 

may sue such Unit Owner for damages caused by the failure or for injunctive relief.  In addition, the 

Declarant and the Association shall have any enforcement authority contained in the Bylaws of the 

Association.   

 

14.2. No Waiver.  The failure of the Declarant, the Architectural Review Committee or 

the Association to insist, in any one or more instances, upon the strict performance of any of the 

terms, covenants, conditions or restrictions of this Declaration, or to exercise any right or option 

therein contained, or to serve any notice or to institute any action, shall not be construed as a waiver 

or relinquishment for the future of such term, covenant, condition, or restriction, but such terms, 

covenant, condition, or restriction shall remain in full force and effect.  The receipt by the 

Association of payment of any assessment from a Unit Owner, with knowledge of the breach of any 

covenant hereof shall not be deemed as a waiver of such breach, and no waiver by the Association of 

any provision hereof shall be deemed to have been made unless expressed in writing and signed by 

the Association.  

 

Section 15. 

General 

 

15.1. Rules and Regulations. The Association, through the Board of Directors, shall 

from time to time adopt rules and regulations governing the operation, maintenance, and use of the 

Common Elements by the Unit Owners and occupants.  Such rules and regulations of the 

Association shall not be inconsistent with the terms of this Declaration or any contracts, documents, 

or easements referred to in this Declaration, and shall be designed to prevent unreasonable 

interference with the use of the Common Elements by persons entitled thereto.  The Association 

members, their guests, and any persons using the Common Elements, shall conform to and abide by 

all such rules and regulations.  The Association through its Board of Directors shall designate such 

means of enforcement thereof as it deems necessary and appropriate, which may include fines or 

other penalties.  The rules and regulations may be adopted, altered, and amended or repealed by the 

Board of Directors by an affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) or more of the votes present or 

represented at a meeting at which a quorum is in attendance, provided such action has been included 

in the notice of meeting.  

 



18 

 

15.2. Partition of Common Elements Prohibited. There shall be no partition of the 

Common Elements through judicial proceedings or otherwise, except as otherwise provided in this 

Declaration, until this Declaration is terminated and the Property is withdrawn from its terms or from 

the terms of the applicable statutes regarding Unit ownership or condominium ownership; provided, 

however, that if any Unit shall be jointly owned by two or more co-owners as tenants in common or 

as joint tenants, nothing contained herein shall be deemed to prohibit a voluntary or judicial partition 

of said single Unit as between such co-owners.  

 

15.3. Conveyance to Include Interest in Common elements and Facilities and Limited 

Common Elements. The percentage of undivided interest in the Common Elements and facilities 

shall not be separated from the Unit to which it appertains.  No Unit Owner shall execute any deed, 

mortgage, lease, or other instrument affecting title to such Unit ownership without including therein 

the Unit Owner’s interest in the Unit and the corresponding percentage of ownership in the Common 

Elements, it being the intention hereof to prevent any severance of such combined ownership.  Any 

such deed, mortgage, lease, or other instrument purporting to affect the one without including also 

the other shall be deemed and taken to include the interest so omitted even though the latter is not 

expressly mentioned or described therein.  

 

15.4. Amendments to Declaration. Except as otherwise provided by the Act with 

respect to termination of the condominium form of ownership, and except when a Unit is divided as 

provided herein, this Declaration may be amended only with the written consent of all the Unit 

Owners.  A Unit Owner’s written consent is not effective unless it is approved by the mortgagee of 

the Unit, if any.  Prior to completion of the initial sale of all declared condominium Units by 

Declarant, the consent in writing of the Declarant, its successors or assigns, shall also be required.  

No amendment shall alter or abrogate the rights of Declarant contained in this Declaration.  Copies 

of amendments shall be certified by the President and Secretary of the Association in a form suitable 

for recording.  A copy of the amendment shall be recorded with the Register of Deeds for Sauk 

County, Wisconsin, and a copy of the amendment shall also be mailed or personally delivered to 

each Unit Owner at the address on file with the Association.  

 

15.5. Notices. All notices and other documents required to be given by this 

Declaration or the Bylaws of the Association shall be sufficient if given to one (1) registered owner 

of a Unit regardless of the number of owners who have an interest therein.  Notices and other 

documents to be served upon Declarant shall be given to the Agent specified for receipt of process 

herein.  All owners shall provide the Secretary of the Association with an address for the mailing or 

service of any notice or other documents and the Secretary shall be deemed to have discharged his or 

her duty with respect to the giving of notice by mailing it or having it delivered personally to such 

address as is on file with the Association.  

 

15.6. Resident Agent. The Resident Agent for the Condominium shall be Daniel S. 

Goff, 340 Inverness Terrace, Baraboo, WI  53913, or such other person or entity as may be 

designated from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Association, which designation shall 

be filed with the Department of Financial Institutions of the State of Wisconsin.  A designation of 



19 

 

Resident Agent in replacement of said Agent shall be filed by the Association within thirty (30) days 

after the date Declarant has sold all units in the Condominium, or at such earlier time as may be 

requested by said Agent.  The Association may designate successors to the Resident Agent by 

affirmative vote of a majority of the Unit Owners present or represented by proxy at a meeting of the 

Association at which a quorum is present.  

 

15.7. Severability. The provisions hereof shall be deemed independent and severable, and 

the invalidity, partial invalidity, or unenforceability or any one provision or portion thereof shall not 

affect the validity or unenforceability of the remaining portion of said provision or of any other 

provision hereof.  

 

15.8. Declarant Access During Construction of Improvements.  During any period of 

construction of Buildings and other improvements on the Property by the Declarant or the Unit 

Owner, the Declarant and Unit Owner and their contractors, and subcontractors, and their respective 

agents and employees, shall have access to all Common Elements as may be required in connection 

with said construction and shall have easements for the installation and construction of Buildings, 

improvements, utilities, driveways, parking areas, landscaping, and other repairing or servicing of all 

or any part of the Condominium. 

 

15.9. Conflicts. If a conflict exists among any provisions of this Declaration, the 

Articles, the Bylaws, and the Rules and Regulations, the Declaration shall prevail over the Articles, 

Bylaws, and Rules and Regulations; the Articles shall prevail over the Bylaws and the Rules and 

Regulations; and the Bylaws shall prevail over the Rules and Regulations.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Signature Page Follows] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



20 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Declaration of Condominium has been executed this _____ 

day of May, 2019.  

 

 

     VINTAGE INVESTMENTS, LLC, a Wisconsin  

      limited liability company 

     

 

 

     By:____________________________________ 

      Daniel S. Goff, Authorized Member 

 

 

ACKOWLEDGEMENT 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN      ) 

                                                 )ss 

COUNTY OF SAUK             ) 

 

Personally came before me this _______ day of May, 2019, the above named Daniel S. Goff, to me 

known to be the person who executed the foregoing document and acknowledged the same. 

 

 

     _______________________________ 

     Notary Public, Sauk County, WI 

     My commission __________________ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Drafted by: 

Attorney James P. Heyn 

PEMBERTON & ENGLUND LAW OFFICES, LLC 

214 1st Street 

Baraboo, WI 53913 

(608)356-5700 











General Engineering Company 
P.O. Box 340 
916 Silver Lake Drive 
Portage, WI 53901 

 

608-742-2169 (Office) 
608-742-2592 (Fax) 

gec@generalengineering.net 
www.generalengineering.net 

 

 Portage • Black River Falls • La Crosse  
   

 
Consulting Engineering • Structural Engineering • Building Design • Environmental Services • Building Inspection • GIS Services 

Grants & Funding Services • Land Surveying • Zoning Administration • Mechanical, Electrical, & Plumbing Services  
 

MEMO 
 
To:  Tom Pinion, PE, City of Baraboo  
  Dan Goff, Vintage Condominiums 
 
From:  Bradley Boettcher, P.E 
 
Date:  05/08/19  
 
Subject: Storm Water Management Summary 
  Vintage Condominiums 
  City of Baraboo 
  GEC# 0601-40; 1205-218 
 
GEC has been provided a copy of the proposed Vintage Condominium plat and have been asked to 
provide information regarding storm water management in regards to the proposed units.  A couple of 
items to note: 
 

1. All roads, utilities and storm water management facility were installed as a part of previous 
development projects unless otherwise noted. 

2. The only proposed impervious surfaces are for the 8 unit buildings themselves and the proposed 
driveways.  See attached sheet C2.0 for building and driveway areas. 

3. A Storm Water Management Plan and Engineering Report was completed for the Phase I 
Inverness Terrace Condominiums located to the west in 2001.  This will be referenced as the 
2001 SWMP. 

4. A Storm Water Management Plan and Erosion Control Management Plan was completed for the 
Inverness Golf Condominiums located to the east in 2006.  This will be referenced as the 2006 
SWMP. 

 
 
 
Additional Improvements: 
 
After review of the 2001 SWMP and 2006 SWMP, it appears the City of Baraboo Storm Water 
requirements have changed since the approval of these SWMP’s. As a result of the ordinance change, 
proposed storm water features are to be added to the site.  The storm water features include 4 biofilters 
and 2 dry ponds.   
 
HydroCAD and WinSLAMM software were used to model lots that the units sit on.  Detention is proposed 
to be provided through expansion of the proposed ditches along the condominium roadway. The 
proposed road ditches will convert into Dry ponds, and Biofilters, see sheet C3.0 for sizes.  The site was 
modeled with 2 analysis points.  Analysis point 1 has been set as the area west of the project site. 
Analysis point 2 has been set as the area east of the project site. An 82% TSS reduction is expected on 
the site using the biofilters.  HydroCAD and WinSLAMM modeling are attached for reference. 
 
The following table shows the pre-development and post-development peak flows for the analysis points 
1 and 2. 
 
 
 
 

mailto:gec@generalengineering.net


General Engineering Company 
Page 2  
 

 

  

 
 

Storm Event 
Pre-Development  
Peak Flow (cfs) 
Analysis Point 1 

Required  
Peak Flow (cfs) 
Analysis Point 1 

Post-Development  
Peak Flow (cfs) 
Analysis Point 1 

2 <1 <1 <1 
5 <1 <1 <1 

10 1.1 <1 <1 
25 2.0 1.5 <1 
50 2.8 2.8 2.2 
100 3.8 Safely Pass 4.9 

 
 

 
Storm Event 

Pre-Development  
Peak Flow (cfs) 
Analysis Point 2 

Required  
Peak Flow (cfs) 
Analysis Point 2 

Post-Development  
Peak Flow (cfs) 
Analysis Point 2 

2 <1 <1 <1 
5 <1 <1 <1 

10 <1 <1 <1 
25 1.3 <1 <1 
50 2.1 2.1 <1 
100 3.0 Safely Pass 1.2 

 











4## 46;E$6

63"6\

%()01(2

63"9=

B

E

>

;

^

D

c

4## 45##6 &+(( "8 ;
#^6#;<8 ; "<9<45 4$5#=E?#

&ZZ;8 ^ \;&=# ?8 $&6<8 9

&/()
*

B

E

>

H

^

D

c

4## 45##6 &+(( "8 ;
#^6#;<8 ; "<9<45 4$5#=E?#

&ZZ;8 ^ \;&=# ?8 $&6<8 9

'
%3
)

2
*

2
*

01
%(

%3
)

2
*

'
3-

2

- *3+2*2 +01/ %3)2 *2- *3+2

B

E

^

D

c

4## 45##6 &+(( "8 ;
#^6#;<8 ; "<9<45 4$5#=E?#

&ZZ;8 ^
\;&=#
?8 $&6<8 9

B

E

^

D

c

4## 45##6 &+(( "8 ;
#^6#;<8 ; "<9<45 4$5#=E?#

&ZZ;8 ^
\;&=#
?8 $&6<8 9

&ZZ;8 ^
\;&=#
?8 $&6<8 9
AG #D8 9=C

%01
(

2
*

3+
2

.
%3+

2
*

3+
2

*
2

*3+2

%.3-2

* %3)2

%.3-2

*3+2

+ /̀ $#=&; G #&F &G 8 B#

-^- Z6;6= Z8 46

%̂ $#=&; 6;<F

F #6&? 4<\ 9 A8 "8 <C

+
&/()

$&46 $8 9$7$&Z G #?8 >

- *3+2

-
*

3+
2

Z8 46 G &4# #F G #==#= <9
$8 9$ 14## 46;E$6

$&46 $8 9$ $&Z
4#6 <9 & G #= 8 " F 8 ;6&;

* %3)2* %3)2 %01+2 * %3)2* %3)2

)01/2

'
01
/

2
)

01(
2

*
01+

2

* %3)2

*
3+

2
*

3+
2

'
2

'
%3
)

2

*3+2
- *3+2

*3+2

%( %3+2

F &9E" 468 9# B#9##;

%̂ $#=&; 6;<F G 8 &;=

$8 9$ Z<#; 14## 46;E$6

+^/ $#=&; G #&F

-^- Z6;= Z8 46

)^ $#=&; $&Z

4#&?&96

%01*2 %01*2

=;<Z 98 6$5

4#&?&96

%01(2 - *3+2 .2 +2

'
2

)
2

*
%3
)

2

* %3)2 - %3)2 - *3+2 *2 +2 +2

'
%3
)

2

*3+2 - *3+2 *3+2

'
%3
)

2
*

2

)
*

3+
2

,
%3
)

2
*

%3
)

2

+^/ $#=&; G #&F

)` $#=&; $&Z

*
3+

2
*

3+
2

*3+2 *3+2

4#&?&96

F #6&? 4<\9
A8 "8 <C

%̂ $#=&; 6;<F 8 B#; -^-
Z6;6= > 8 8 = Z8 46

F 6? 5&9\#;
AZ> =; $8 &6C

.

-

)

#

-
01
)

2

)01/2

.24?8 Z#= -2 -2 .24?8 Z#=

.
2

4
?8

Z
#
=

*
2

-
*

3+
2

*
2

+
01
/

%3)
2

*
2

-
*

3+
2

*
2

.
2

$&46 $8 9$ $&Z

F &9E" 468 9# B#9##;

F #6&? 4<\ 9 A8 "8 <C

#=\# 8 " 6&Z#;#= $8 9$
Z<#;

45##6 9EF G #;

HIJ 9KL JMNO

4PQRM O

=QSM O

$TMPUMV G WO

=NQXY G WO

&4 98 6#=

"
#$

%
&'

(
$

')
#*

+
,

(
-

&.
/

0
1

/
-

)
+'

*
/

'-
2

3/
$

4

"
#

$
%&

'
(

)
&
%)

*
+

,,&
-

.
/0

1
.

2
3

-
45

4
6

(
7

8
9

#
;

.
0
+

*
+

,<
(

)
=

$
>

8
"

?
@

#
-

A
(

)
+

B
CD

#
9

E
F

8
@
GD

H
9

H
I

.
7
B

CD
#

9
E

F
8

@
GF

H
"
?

J
A
%&

K
(

'
L
M

+
)
<
'
)

<.
%)

&
'
(
)

N%
K
+
)
<.

,
(
/

O
/(

O
/O

/%
+
<.

/2
%)

N(
/M

.
<%
(

)
(
N

P
/'

A
%<
+
'
<L

/.
,
*

+
&
%Q

)
R

(
)
&
L
,<
.
)

<&
=
>)

'
4

S
+

%<
A

+
/

<A
%&

K
(
'
L
M

+
)
<
)
(
/

<A
+

%)
N(

/M
.
<%
(
)

A
+
/+

%)
%&

<(
T

+
/+

O
/(

K
L
'
+
K
=

K
%&

</
%T

L
<+

K
=
L

&
+

K
(
/

K
%&

'
,(

&
+

K
+
%<
A
+

/
%)

1
A
(
,+

(
/

%)
O
.
/<

+
7
'
+
O
<

.
&

&
O
+
'
%N
%'

.
,,
2

.
L

<A
(
/%

U
+
K

T
2

P
/'

A
%<
+
'
<L

/.
,
*

+
&
%Q

)
R

(
)
&
L
,<
.
)
<&

=
>)

'
4

"#$%& '()

"VF #VF #H ? @B"9BF ? - W R BXY & +/& XZ4O A.)+LNX* ('LM +)<& XH 9GF #H * [ \ JPR J>R P; >S* 5 5 ] ^Y S ]PS^[ G_H ? G$ `aZ4O A.)+LNb .K'%K+& %Q)4'(M 4/c<

(*1))1)(%,

%-1)(%

* 2,.

"
#

$
%

&
'

%
('

&
)

&
*

+
,
-
(.

'
/

0
1

.
*

&
.

0
#

&
.

"
*

#
%

&
()

%
"

/
)

&$
#
/

$
7

"
%

'
C

#
$
%

&'
(

,
0

*
0

7
0

#
2

$

(
&-

2

G
&

;
&

G
8

8
>

<4
$

8
9

4
<9

H7Z5&9#E"

;7F P@<$5&9

4$&?#O

#'#1%$&* 2
%3)2[ %01(2

.
4$&?#O

#'#1%$&* 2
%3)2[ %01(2

)
4$&?#O

#'#1%$&* 2
%3)2[ %01(2

#
4$&?#O

#'#1%$&* 2
%3)2[ %01(2

-

4$&?#O %%3)2[ %01(2
9

C #$%&'

4$&?#O %2[ %01(2
B

C #$%&'
4$&?#O %%3)2[ %01(2

=
C #$%&'

4$&?#O %3)2[ %01(2
3

0 * 270 #2$ (&- 2



 

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: City of Baraboo Plan Commissioners 
 Tom Pinion, City Zoning Administrator 
 Mark Schauf, Chief of Police 
 
FROM: Emily Truman, City Attorney 
 
RE: Pet Store Ordinance 
 
Date: March 14, 2019 

 
At the February 19, 2019 Plan Commission meeting, it was requested that I provide information regarding 
how other communities regulate pet shops and to draft a proposed City Ordinance for regulating pet 
shops here in the City.  Not many municipalities in Wisconsin have codes regulating pet stores, but those 
that have all require: (i) a City issued license or permit and, (ii) that the store meet minimum operation 
standards (typically geared towards cleanliness and the health of the animals).  Please see attached for 
the ordinances from Eau Claire, Milwaukee and Stevens Point. 
 
A broader search shows that many municipalities across the US have adopted ordinances regulating pet 
stores, with a similar emphasis on cleanliness and animal health.  Some have also included language to 
prevent the sale of dogs from puppy mills.   
 
Please see below for a proposed ordinance for the City.  Rather than restate the standards of animal care 
that currently exists in Chapter 12, Section 13, of the City’s Code, which is lengthy and comprehensive, I 
have written this ordinance to incorporate these standards.   
 
PROPOSED DEFINITION: 
 
(x) "Pet Store" shall mean any establishment where any dog, cat, rabbit, rodent, insect, reptile or bird is 
bought, sold, exchanged, or offered for sale to the public.  The buying, selling, exchanging or offering for 
sale of any animal other than those listed in this definition, as listed in §9.10, City Code, or as otherwise 
prohibited by State or Federal law, is prohibited in the City of Baraboo.  Pet stores are allowed only in the 
following zoning districts: B-1 Central Business, B-2 Neighborhood Business, B-3 Highway-Oriented 
Business, and I-4 Planned Industrial/Business Districts. 
 
PROPOSED ORDINANCE (suggested placement is in Chapter 12 of the City Ordinances, which addresses 
licensing and permitting): 
 
12.XX PET STORES.   

1.  LICENSE REQUIRED.  No person shall operate a pet store unless the person holds a valid license 
issued by the City Clerk.   
A.  A written application for initial and renewal licenses shall be filed with the City Clerk and 

must contain: (i) the name and address of the applicant, the (ii) location of the pet store, 
and (iii) other such information as may be required by the Clerk.   



 

B. New and renewal license applications shall be reviewed by the City Clerk, Chief of Police, 
City Humane Officer and City Zoning Administrator or their respective designees.  Licenses 
will be denied: 

i. If the location of the pet store is not within a permitted zoning district, 
ii. If the applicant has a conviction for animal abuse, neglect or cruelty, or for an 

offense under Ch. 951, Wis. Stat., or any comparable state or federal law,  
iii. If City Humane Officer is not permitted by the applicant to inspect the premises 

to ensure compliance with this ordinance,  
iv. If the City Humane Officer finds that the premises is not in conformity with this 

ordinance, and/or 
v. Pursuant to §12.01(11), City Code.  

C.  The license term shall be from July 1 to June 30.  Licensees may apply for a renewal license 
no sooner than three months prior to the license expiration date and no later than five 
days prior to the license expiration date. 

D.  The license fee shall be as stated in the Official Fee Schedule for the City of Baraboo.  
Refunds and prorated fees are not be permitted.  

 
2. OPERATIONS.   

A. Pet stores shall be operated in accordance with the requirements set forth is §12.13, City 
Code, and shall at all times be maintained in a clean and sanitary manner including 
providing the animals with adequate food, water, bedding, light and ventilation. 

B. All animals shall be displayed in a healthy condition or, if ill, removed from display and 
given appropriate treatment. 

 

3. SUSPENSION AND REVOCATION OF LICENSE. 
A. If a licensee or pet store has two violations of Subs. 2, Operations, above, within any 12-

month period, or five violations within any 36-month period, or if the licensee is convicted 
of an offense under Ch. 951, Wis. Stats., or any comparable statute or code, the City Clerk 
shall revoke the license 10-business days after the service of a Notice of Revocation on 
the licensee by the City Clerk.  

a. The Notice of Revocation shall be deemed served on the day of mailing when 
sent by certified mail or if personally served.  Service shall be made to the 
licensee at the address provided by the licensee on the license application. 

b. The licensee may appeal of the revocation by providing the City Clerk a notice 
of appeal on or before the date of revocation; the revocation shall be stayed 
pending the outcome of the appeal.  The Administrative Committee shall hear 
the appeal at their next regularly scheduled meeting, or may call a special 
meeting, and make a final determination on the revocation based on whether 
there are clear and convincing violations of this ordinance and/or convictions 
as required herein.  

c. For purposes of this section, a “violation” need not result in a conviction so 
long as the City Humane Officer or designee is able to reasonably articulate 
and provide clear and convincing evidence, of which testimony may suffice, 
of said violation.  

B. A license may be suspended or revoked in accordance with §12.01(10), City Code.  



 

4. DENIALS AND NON-RENEWALS.  The denial or revocation of a license shall not preclude an 

applicant from applying for a license at any time in the future, although no applicant may 

apply more than twice during any 12-month period. 



Sample Pet Store Ordinances 

EAU CLAIRE 

 

 

  



MILWAUKEE 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 



STEVENS POINT 

 

 

 

 



 

 


	Insert from: "01-17-17 Agenda Packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "Arch Plans.pdf"
	PLAN COMMISSION SUBMITTAL
	A1.0 OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A2.0 OVERALL SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A3.0 ELEVATIONS
	A3.1 ELEVATIONS


	Insert from: "cIVIL PLANS.pdf"
	Sheets and Views
	1270 Existing Conditions-C100
	1270 Demolition-C101
	1270 Demolition-C102
	1270 Site-C200
	1270 Grading-C300
	1270 Erosion Control-C301
	1270 Utility-C400
	1270 Utility-C401


	Insert from: "GDP & SIP Amendment 111516.pdf"
	Insert from: "Arch Plans.pdf"
	PLAN COMMISSION SUBMITTAL
	A1.0 OVERALL FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A2.0 OVERALL SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A3.0 ELEVATIONS
	A3.1 ELEVATIONS




	Insert from: "10-16-18 Agenda Packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "105A.pdf"
	Accessory Dwelling Units as an Affordable Housing Alternative
	Accessory Dwelling Units
	Agenda
	Denver’s Housing Challenges
	Denver’s Housing Challenges
	ADU’s as an Alternative Solution
	Overlapping Themes in OED and CPD
	Accessory Dwelling Units �Why we need them		
	ADU - Affordable Denver Units?	
	ADU - Affordable Denver Units?	
	Accessory Dwelling Units		
	ADU as an Alternative Solution
	Accessory Dwelling Units		
	ADU’s 2010 - Present
	Benefits of ADU Development - Comparative Property Value by Neighborhood
	Barriers to ADU’s
	Land Use Regulations
	�Financing
	ADU Program Solution
	Program Vision
	Land Use Regulation Solutions
	Comparative Regulations
	Illegal ADU Construction
	Financing – Solution
	Financing Solution A: Total Financing
	Financing Solution A: 10 Year Projection
	Financing Solution A: Financial Incentives
	Financing Solution B: Variable Funding based on Need
	Next Steps

	Insert from: "818-473 Condo (10-12-2018).pdf"
	818-473 Condo (1) (1).pdf
	818-473 Condo (2) (1).pdf


	Insert from: "818-473 Condo (10-12-2018).pdf"
	818-473 Condo (1) (1).pdf
	818-473 Condo (2) (1).pdf

	Insert from: "10-16-18 Agenda Packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "105A.pdf"
	Accessory Dwelling Units as an Affordable Housing Alternative
	Accessory Dwelling Units
	Agenda
	Denver’s Housing Challenges
	Denver’s Housing Challenges
	ADU’s as an Alternative Solution
	Overlapping Themes in OED and CPD
	Accessory Dwelling Units �Why we need them		
	ADU - Affordable Denver Units?	
	ADU - Affordable Denver Units?	
	Accessory Dwelling Units		
	ADU as an Alternative Solution
	Accessory Dwelling Units		
	ADU’s 2010 - Present
	Benefits of ADU Development - Comparative Property Value by Neighborhood
	Barriers to ADU’s
	Land Use Regulations
	�Financing
	ADU Program Solution
	Program Vision
	Land Use Regulation Solutions
	Comparative Regulations
	Illegal ADU Construction
	Financing – Solution
	Financing Solution A: Total Financing
	Financing Solution A: 10 Year Projection
	Financing Solution A: Financial Incentives
	Financing Solution B: Variable Funding based on Need
	Next Steps

	Insert from: "818-473 Condo (10-12-2018).pdf"
	818-473 Condo (1) (1).pdf
	818-473 Condo (2) (1).pdf



